



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION
SECRETARIAT

2006 JUN 19 A 8:57

June 16, 2006

SENSITIVE

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

FROM: Lawrence H. Norton
General Counsel

Rhonda J. Vosdingh
Associate General Counsel for Enforcement

BY: Mark D. Shonkwiler *ML*
Assistant General Counsel

Mark Goodin
Attorney

SUBJECT: Revision of Prior Vote to Close MUR and Certification
on Vote on MURs 5403, 5466 ("527 MURs")

27044172216

Finally, the May 22 Memo, and the resulting certification, mistakenly referred to the treasurer of ACT as "Charles" Pope, rather than "Carl" Pope. We recommend that the Commission revise the Certification to correctly reflect Mr. Pope's name.

RECOMMENDATIONS

- 1.
- 2.
3. Revise Paragraph 3 of the Certification of the Commission's May 25, 2006 action in MURs 5403, to refer to "Carl Pope" rather than "Charles Pope"

27044172217